
Message 

From: Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 
Sent: 4/26/2019 1:36:01 PM 
To: Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Mindala Wilcox 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Fred Jackson 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 lb-Fred Jackson] 

CC: Brian Boxer [bboxer@esassoc.com]; Loren Montgomery [loren@mcadvise.com] 

Subject: Re: IBEC: Fire protection diagram 
Attachments: IBEC Fire Protection Diagram 4.26.19.pdf 

Once more, with the attachment referenced below. 

[)z:::nnts l<anuk 

MONTGOMERY CL./\t< i\D\ltSt.JHS 
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
••• \/ • Dermis@mcadvise.com 

( r .\ (310) 443-7711 
.................. (213) 309-5652 

From: Dennis l<anuk <dennis@mcadvise.com> 
Date: Friday, April 26, 2019 at 1:08 PM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>, Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>, Mindala Wilcox 
<mwi lcox@cityofinglewood.org>, Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofi nglewood .org> 
Cc: Brian Boxer <bboxer@esassoc.com>, Loren Montgomery <loren@mcadvise.com> 
Subject: IBEC: Fire protection diagram 

Hello, all: 

Attached for review is a fire protection diagram for the IBEC Project showing the proposed new private and public 
hydrants, as well as existing public hydrants to remain. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
Dennis 

[)ennis KaniJk 

MONTGOMERY<•• .. /\?< ADVISORS 
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
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( f . ( (310) 443-7711 
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